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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 07-0052 Version: 2 Name: Lake Chabot Golf Course
Type: City Resolution Status: Passed
File created: 3/7/2007 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 3/27/2007 Final action: 4/3/2007
Title: Subject: Lake Chabot Golf Course
From: Office of Parks and Recreation

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution To Reject All Submissions Received For The Operation And
Management Of Lake Chabot Golf Course And Close The Current Request For Qualifications (RFQ)
Process; To Issue A New Request For Proposals (RFP) In Nine Months; To Waive The RFP
Requirements For A Temporary Management Agreement And To Authorize The City Administrator To
Negotiate And Execute A Temporary Management Agreement With Touchstone Golf, LLC For
Operation And Management Of Lake Chabot Golf Course For The Interim Period In An Amount Not To
Exceed $130,000 (TITLE CHANGE)

Sponsors: Oakland Parks & Recreation Department

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental Report.pdf, 3. 80514 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
4/3/2007 2 Meeting of the Oakland City Adopted as Amended Pass
Council
3/27/2007 1 *Life Enrichment Committee Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
and Forward
3/8/2007 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Lake Chabot Golf Course
From: Office of Parks and Recreation

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution To Reject All Submissions Received For The Operation And
Management Of Lake Chabot Golf Course And Close The Current Request For Qualifications (RFQ) Process;
To Issue A New Request For Proposals (RFP) In Nine Months; To Waive The RFP Requirements For A
Temporary Management Agreement And To Authorize The City Administrator To Negotiate And Execute A
Temporary Management Agreement With Touchstone Golf, LLC For Operation And Management Of Lake
Chabot Golf Course For The Interim Period In An Amount Not To Exceed $130,000 (TITLE CHANGE)
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